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Lannie Dobson - RE: Morgan Stanley

From: "Mason Legendre" <mason@burrsigns.com>

To: "'Lannie Dobson'" <LDobson@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 5/13/2013 10:15 AM

Subject: RE: Morgan Stanley

CC: "'Ann Machado"' <AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov>

Attachments: Scan0263.pdf

Lannie, attached please find the additional information you requested on the permit and below is the attachment method.

E12- tech screw

E13- pin-mount with silicone
E-1; pin-mount and silicone
E-2- Tech screw

E-7- thru bolt

E-8-Thru bolt

Mason A. Legendre

Burr Signs - "The sign of a good business since 1987"
40A Manson Libby Road

Scarborough, Maine 04074

Office: 207-846-7622

Fax: 207-846-7623

From: Lannie Dobson [mailto:LDobson@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 8:44 AM

To: Mason Legendre

Subject: RE: Morgan Stanley

Spoke with Ann you are okay to leave this piece of information out. Lannie Dobson

>>> "Mason Legendre" <mason@burrsigns.com> 5/13/2013 8:23 AM >>>
Lannie, the clients has no idea about the length and height of the building. Is this something that is necessary to
process?

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
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 4:12 PM

To: Mason Legendre

Cc: Ann Machado

Subject: Re: Morgan Stanley

Please review the highlighted areas on your attached application. In addition we need the attachment details for each
sign.

Thank you, Lannie Dobson

>>> "Mason Legendre" <mason@burrsigns.com> 5/8/2013 2:26 PM >>>
Lannie, | just spoke with Ann and am attaching everything that she asked for. Once reviewed please let me know the
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cost and | will immediately bring a check to City Hall.
Thanks for your assistance Ann.

Mason A. Legendre

Burr Signs - "The sign of a good business since 1987"
40A Manson Libby Road

Scarborough, Maine 04074

Office: 207-846-7622

Fax: 207-846-7623

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised
that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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